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MEMORANDUM FOR:  All Participants in G nnie Mae Prograns

FROM George S. Anderson, Executive Vice President

SUBJECT: Loan Level Reporting Via EDI - Rem nder

In All Participants Menorandum (“APM ) 99-04, dated
February 10, 1999, (copy attached) G nnie Mae mandated that all
i ssuers submt their quarterly loan | evel data via ED effective My
1, 1999. To help issuers neet this deadline, G nnie Mae recently
added an addi tional teleconmmunications option for our medi um and
| arge | oan volune issuers: Franme Relay. Frame Relay can be nore
cost-effective than I SDN for | arge data subm ssi ons.

For our smaller | oan volune issuers, Gnnie Mae inplenented a
web- based EDI solution in March 1999. This application allows
issuers to submt and nmake corrections to their quarterly |oan |evel
reports over the Internet using a standard web browser. The web- EDI
application is available on the Gnnie Mae web site at
http: //ww. gi nni emae. gov/ web_edi / hone. ht mor by follow ng the Iinks
fromthe Gnnie Mae web site at ww. gi nni enae. gov.

Questions regarding this nmenorandum shoul d be addressed to the

G nnie Mae EDI coordinator through the G nnie Mae Hotline
(1-888-G NNI E4, Option 1).

At t achnent



